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Subject:  Royal Institute for Deaf and Blind Children (SSD-10451)

Aboriginal Heritage Interpretation Plan, Condition E13
Dear Mr Brady,

I refer to the Aboriginal Heritage Interpretation Plan (AHIP) submitted to seek the satisfaction of the
Planning Secretary under condition E13 of SSD-10451.  I also acknowledge your response to the
Department’s review comments and request for additional information.

I note that the revised AHIP: 
 has been prepared in consultation with the parties identified in the conditions of consent; 
 has been reviewed by the Applicant, and no issues have been raised with the Department; 
 contains the information required by the conditions of consent; and 
 was submitted to the Planning Secretary prior to the issue of an occupation certificate or

commencement of operation.

Accordingly, as nominee of the Planning Secretary, I am satisfied that the revised Aboriginal Heritage
Interpretation Plan, Version 4 dated 1 September 2022, prepared by Extent Heritage, has been prepared
in accordance with Schedule 2, Condition E13 of SSD-10451. 

I remind you to ensure that the AHIP is effectively implemented to acknowledge the Aboriginal heritage
values of the site through the delivery of the project. 

Please note that if there are any inconsistencies between the submitted documents and the conditions
of consent, then the requirements of conditions of the consent will prevail.

Also, please ensure you make the AHIP publicly available on the project website at the earliest
convenience. 

If you have any questions, please contact Sam Heaton at Samuel.Heaton@dpie.nsw.gov,au. 

Yours sincerely 

Dominic Crinnion
Acting Director
Infrastructure Management
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As nominee of the Planning Secretary


